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EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA

Web: - http://www.embassyofnamibia.fr
Ii-mail: info(@embassyofnamibia.fr

Tel: 01 44 17 32 65
IFax: 01 44 17 3273

aaochamub@embassyofnamibia.fr

CIRCULAR
TO: ALL NAMIBIAN CITIZENS
FROM: H.E. ALBERTUS AOCHAMUB | W"ﬁ
AMBASSADOR
DATE: 9 APRIL 2021

SUBJECT: VACANCY NOTICES AT THE UNWTO

42, rue Boileau
75016 Paris, rance

The following vacancies at the World Tourism Organization (UNWTO) are available:

1. Post Title:
Department:
Duty Stations:

2. Post Title:
Department:
Duty Station:

3. Post Title:
Department:
Duty Station:

4. Post Title:
Department:
Duty Station:

5. Post Title:
Department:
Duty Station:

Programme Officer (P.2) x2

Tourism Market Intelligence and Competitiveness

Riyadh, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Madrid, Spain Due Date:

Programme Officer (P.2)
Innovation, Education and Investments
Riyadh, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia Due Date:

Coordinator (P.4)
Innovation, Education and Investments
Riyadh, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia Due Date:

Chief Statistics (P.4)
Statistics
Madrid, Spain Due Date:

Coordinator (P.4)

Tourism Market Intelligence and Competitiveness

Riyadh, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia Due Date:

25 April 2021

23 April 2021

23 April 2021

22 April 2021

25 April 2021

Interested candidates who meet the criteria are hereby, strongly encouraged to apply for
the posts on the UNWTO website at https://www.unwto.org/ and follow the Online
UNWTO Personal History Form. Applications sent through other forms will not be

considered.
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